From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 8/3/2013 10:08:33 AM

To: ‘Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
Redacted

Cc: Cherry, Sara A (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SACR);
Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Zafar, Marzia
(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: Re: dates

Autumn says we have tickets to visit her parents in Idaho that weekend. Crap. I will have
Autumn talk with Sara.

Marzia

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: [Redacted |

Date: 08/03/2013 7:06 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

Cc: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>,"Cherry, Sara A"
<SACr@pge.com>,"Malashenko, Elizaveta [." <elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: dates

Marzia - the 31st would work!
Sara

On Aug 2, 2013, at 2:12 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Sara — here are some dates.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qgovl
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 2:07 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: dates
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Hi

| don’t have Sara’s email address. My proposed dates are Sat, Aug 17",
24" or 31,

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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